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Request for certificate from DUCC

Nitin Dawar <nitin@ducc.du.ac.in> Fri, Nov 17, 2023 at 2:46 PM
To: principal srcasw <principal@rajguru.du.ac.in>

Cc: Director DUCC <director@ducc.du.ac.in>, Sanjeev Singh <sanjeev@south.du.ac.in>

Dear Sir/Maam

your college, it is informed that the University

With reference to your mail regarding the details of the internet connection at
i S 4 Knowledge Network (NKN) at both North and

of Delhi is connected with 10Gbps internet connectivity provided by National
South Campus separately.

Your college is also eventually connected to NKN internet connectivity through the MPLS-VPN connection from North
Campus to your college over a speed of 250 Mbps.

Hope the above will suffice your requirement. In case of any query kindly revert back to us.

Thanks

Nitin Dawar

Sr. System Programiner

Delhi University Computer Centre
North Campus

University of Delhi

Delhi-110007
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